

From: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Philip.Baker-Shenk@hklaw.com" <Philip.Baker-Shenk@hklaw.com>

Cc: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling request for 11/19 a.m. meeting with Secretary Bernhardt -- MHA Nation Chairman Mark Fox

Date: Wed, 13 Nov 2019 20:38:13 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image002.png; image004.jpg

Mr. Baker,

Thank you for your email. The Secretary appreciates you reaching out and would be happy to meet. His schedule for that day is still a little fluid due to some White House events. Can we plan 4pm meeting tentatively?

Thank you!
Leila

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Office: 202-208-7551

On Tue, Nov 12, 2019 at 10:07 PM <Philip.Baker-Shenk@hklaw.com> wrote:

Hello Samantha, here is the meeting information request form filled out.

Thanks. Regards, Phil

Philip Baker-Shenk

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

o: 202.457.7031

m: 301.520.0340

From: Hebert, Samantha <samantha_hebert@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Baker-Shenk, Philip (WAS - X77031) <Philip.Baker-Shenk@hklaw.com>

Cc: SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>; Skyler Zunk <skyler_zunk@ios.doi.gov>; Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling request for 11/19 a.m. meeting with Secretary Bernhardt -- MHA Nation Chairman Mark Fox

#1364385.1

[External email]

Good Afternoon,

The Secretary has a full morning with White House events beginning early and running right into the event with Native veterans. I'm attaching one of our meeting request forms to this email.

If you can fill this out and return to us we will see if we can get something on the schedule in the afternoon.

Thanks,

Sam

On Tue, Nov 12, 2019 at 3:22 PM <Philip.Baker-Shenk@hklaw.com> wrote:

Samantha Mark Fox, the tribal chairman of the Mandan Hidatsa Arikara Nation (Three Affiliated Tribes ND), is participating along with Secretary Bernhardt in a White House event on the afternoon of November 19th that focuses on Native Veterans.

Chairman Fox would appreciate an opportunity to meet with the Secretary again that morning to follow up on matters he raised in remarks to the Secretary at the Vice President's Indian Energy Roundtable last month. Might the Secretary have time to set aside on the morning of November 19th to follow up with Chairman Fox?

Thanks.

Regards, Phil

Philip Baker-Shenk | Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006

Desk: 202.457.7031 | Mobile: 301.520.0340 | Fax 202.955.5564

philip.baker-shenk@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

#1364385.2



2013-2020



2011-2019

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.

--

Samantha Hebert

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-4025

Cell: 202-412-6142

Email: Samantha_Hebert@ios.doi.gov

NOTE: Every email I send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.

#1364385.3